

Oliver Lansley

Baytree Cottage, 29 Argyle Road, Swanage BH19 1HZ
Tel.: 01929 423 718 Mob: 07828 992986
E-mail: olansley@gmail.com

Date of Birth: 03/08/1981

Self-motivated and hard working freelance website developer, with a degree in biochemistry. I am experienced in a wide range of fields. I have three years experience in professional website design, and have worked for Rocktime Ltd, a professional website development agency. I enjoy learning new techniques, bringing new technologies to my creative website designs. I am a quick learner and always aim to broaden my knowledge. I enjoy being a member of a team striving to achieve objectives and goals. I have good analytical, creative, design and problem solving skills. I enjoy meeting and interacting with people.

Education

2000 - 2003 **Imperial College of Science Technology and Medicine**, University of London.

- BSc (Hons) 2:2 in Biochemistry
- Associate of the Royal College of Science

Final Year: Protein Science, Molecular Development, Macromolecules in 3D, Protein Engineering and Drug Design.

Dissertation: Structural Elucidation of Glycosylation in a Nematode, Using Mass Spectroscopy Techniques.

1992 - 1999 **Dover Grammar School For Boys**

A-Levels: Mathematics (A), Chemistry (B), Biology (C), General Studies (D), Further Mathematics (E).

GCSE: Maths (A), Science Double Award (AA), Art (B), English (B), English Lit (B), French (B),

Geography (B),

Music (B).

- Pfizer prize for Biology
- Prefect in final year
- Member of School Choir
- Member of Dover Music Centre (also member of Worlds Largest Orchestra)

Employment History

Mar 2009 - Current **Olansley Design** Flat 4, Melson Court, 13-15 Park Road, Swanage, Dorset
Freelance Website Developer

- php, MySQL, CSS HTML 5 website programming
- Zend Framework, Magneto, Joomla and Drupal Frameworks
- CSS, HTML, XHTML constructing w3c valid websites
- Javascript, AJAX, jQuery, prototype, mootools
- Developing content management systems
- Designing and producing graphics for web, posters, logo design, using Adobe CS4
- Flash programming using Adobe Flash CS4
- Creating RSS and Atom Feeds

Mar 2007 - Mar 2009 **Rocktime Ltd** 94 High Street, Poole, Dorset
Web Developer

- ASP, ASP.NET vb.NET website programming
- CSS, HTML, XHTML constructing valid websites
- Javascript, AJAX, .NET radControls
- Developing content management systems and e-commerce platforms
- Designing and producing graphics for web, using Adobe CS3 Photoshop and Illustrator
- Flash programming using Adobe Flash CS3
- Creating RSS and Atom Feeds
- Microsoft-SQL database setup
- Server Maintenance, IIS and Microsoft-SQL
- Technical Support
- Maintaining Client communications
- Project time management

Oct 2006 - Mar 2007 **HM Revenue and Customs, Bournemouth Contact Centre** Holland House, Bournemouth, Dorset

Assistant Officer

- Taxes trained, PAYE and Self Assessment
- Taking calls, letter writing and issuing tax codes, ensuring correctness and efficiency
- Time management, Customer Care, helpful, polite and efficient

- Oct 2004 - Oct 2006 **Amber-tec Professional Building Services** Deal, Kent
 General Building Work
- Building skills, including: painting, decorating, carpentry, electrical and plumbing
 - Customer care, Ordering materials and tools
- Mar 2004 - Oct 2004 **Thorpe Park - Tussauds Group PLC** Thorpe park, Staines Road, Surrey
 Ride Operator and Boat Driver
- Operated amusement rides, roller coasters and boats at Thorpe Park Theme Park
 - Boat Driver, qualified grade 2 licence holder responsible for the crew and 140 guests
 - Responsible for safety of guests, customer care and ensuring great guest experience
- Corporate Events
- Bar Steward, Set-up and close-down for events
- Nov 2003 - Jan 2004 **Lynda's Shop** 10 Queen Street, Deal, Kent
 Shop Assistant (Seasonal)
- Till operation, Stock control, Customer care
- June 2000 - June 2003 **P&OSL Burgundy** Dover - Calais Ferry
 Steward (Seasonal - Worked during holiday periods form University)
- Working within the on-board shops, bars and restaurants
 - Maintaining high standards of hygiene, cleanliness and customer care
- Sept 1999 - Mar 2000 **Pharmacy Department** NHS Buckland Hospital Dover
 Assistant Technical Officer
- Dispensing of drugs, Maintaining hospital ward stocks, Cleaning of aseptic suite.

Other Experiences

- Feb 2006 **Alpha Base Systems** Deal Kent.
 PC support engineer
- Two weeks experience at Alpha Base Systems, running the PC and Mac support desk
 - Remote assistance and backup operations
 - On site computer installation and set-up
 - Component ordering and PC building

Skills and Abilities

Computing skills

- Windows (98, Me, 2000, XP and Vista), Mac, Linux, SGI and Unix
- Website Design (see employment history)
- MS Office, OpenOffice 3.0, Powerpoint
- Firefox, Safari, Internet Explorer, Chrome, NVU
- Gimp, Adobe CS4, Inkscape (SVG)
- 3D Applications, including Blender3d and 3dsmax
- Scientific Applications, SwisPDB prediction of molecular interactions.

Laboratory Skills

- Techniques learned within my degree including; PCR, Electrophoresis, Mass Spectroscopy (GCMS, QTOF, FAB-MS) Sep-Pak separations, protein purification and other basic techniques.

Other Skills

Basic French Driving Licence - Full Clean Grade 2 Boat Masters License

Creative Customer Care and Service Highly Communicative Focused and Motivated

Interests and Hobbies

Music

- Currently play guitar, violin (grade 3), recorder (grade 5) and percussion.
- Played in the Worlds Largest Orchestra 7th June 1998

*Art and Design
 Grand Prix Racing
 Meeting people*

*Roller Coaster
 Theme parks*

*Biochemistry
 Travelling
 Computers*

References

References available upon request.